

## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31, 2021
7:00 PM

1.	Called to order at 7:05 p.m.  ☐ Attendance: Adam Perez, Anh-Dao Nguyen-Church, Tenaya Adams, Lyn Thompson, Larry DaQuino, Jeannie DaQuino, Traci Mitchell, Ronda Ross, John Ross, Michelle Barber, Jamie Long. Absent: William Dougher.
2.	Secretary's Report – Tenaya Adams    Motion approved for approval of the minutes from March 2021.
3.	President's Report – Lawrence DaQuino  ☐ Jeannie retrieved a check for \$500 from 2019 that hadn't been cashed (a donation from our last golf tournament). We will reach out to the company that donated and let them know we're cashing their check late.  ☐ Trophy case has been paid in full.
4.	Treasurer's Report – William Dougher  ☐ Bill requested that for recent fundraising proceeds, please have the payment made to "Westmont Sports Boosters."
5.	HS Administration Report – Adam Perez  Weekly on-campus COVID testing occurs for our sports.  Teams and coaches are enjoying the start of season 2, with all of the COVID protocols in place.  Season 1 wrapped up. Games for season 2 begin next week for some sports.  The WHS baseball/softball program is extremely grateful to Ronda & John Ross and Jim Sager for the upkeep of the baseball and softball fields. They maintain the lawns multiple times per week throughout the entire year, including summer break. Funding request for financial assistance with the new lawn mower: \$3000. The baseball team is getting financial support from the baseball team, the softball team, and other teams to help with the purchase of the mower; the request to the Boosters is just for a portion of the mower. Motion approved for \$3000 towards the purchase of a lawn mower.  Athletes will be allowed two spectators at events, per BVAL rules.
6.	<ul> <li>Membership Report – Lyn Thompson</li> <li>□ We are at 39 members total.</li> <li>□ Lyn updated our scholarship application and sent it to Rene Klaus, who distributed it to athletes.</li> <li>□ Lyn will put together a short blurb about the scholarship application and send it to Mr. Perez for socialization.</li> <li>□ For the members who already signed up early, Lyn proposed extending next year's Booster membership to our current members. This is a nice gesture of support and appreciation of our members. Motion approved.</li> </ul>



## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 31, 2021
7:00 PM

7.	Fundraising Chair Report – Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long
	☐ Recent Panda Express fundraiser didn't net as much as Chipotle, but it was still
	welcome funds.
	$\square$ Sunday, April 18, 1:00 pm – 5:00 pm, Hula food truck fundraiser. Event will be held
	at 461 Perrymont Ave, San Jose. 20% donation back to Westmont Boosters.
	☐ Also planning a Dunkin Donuts fundraiser in May.
	☐ A possible fundraiser idea: Sale of logo items for purchase (stadium seats, etc).
8.	No new business.
9.	Next meeting – May 5, 2021 7:00 p.m.
10.	Adjournment at 7:55 p.m.

Tenaya Adams Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html